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Once Cenrer‘
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aferncon, Juse & & religlens serv.
e waigue la 1be histery of pouthi
em Davidesn County was held ot
old ML Edal thres mileg eant of
Dentem, when 8 largg granite hiss
forical marker besring (he rames
of many members of jbe o'H g&uth
was dedicated

The marker wa ptmﬂ!od. in be-
hall of the Mt Ebal Memerial
Aman, by Joha A. Tucher, city per-
mit clerk of Greensbefn  The rite
of dedication was read by Rev
D. L. Stubbs, pester of the Central
Methodigt Churth of Denlon,

Cenler Of Oid-Time Religlen

The rervice was unique becsuse
it eominemorated & church feunded
nearly 100 years ago, which four.
center of old-fashioned, camp-
played a vitally Important part In
the founding snd growih of the
Central Methodist Church, which Is
now bullding what Is planned to be

the hgell 20 finest chulch misat)

N
The first written nrordl of Ihc
|church are daled in 1881. AL that
time 1t was holding services In a
log schoolhouse, somelimes called
“Sexton's School House,” some-
times “"Sexlon's Meeting House™
Another log meetlng house was
bullt In 1871, in which year the
name of the church wu changed
to Mt Ebal. -
Structure Bullt In 183 ' °

The present old structure dates
from 1883. It was bullt of forest
pine lumber donated by people of
the community. Conlractors were
John T. Sexton, later a prominent
businessman of Denton, and Alfred
Thompson, father of Rev. W, B.
Thompson, retired Methodlst min-
ister of near Lexington and grand-
father of Rev. Walter Rowe
Thompson of Greensboro, assoclate
editor of the North Caroiina Chris-
tian Advocate. Ceiling, floorlng
and ‘weatherboarding - were all
planed entirely by these men, en-
tirely by hand tools. Sexton and
Thompson were paid $60, o full
compensation. & .

Only One Road Now

Camp meetings at Mt. Ebal dur-
Ing the last quarter of the 19th
century were something rather spe-
clal, even in a day when camp
meetings were no extraordinary
phenomena. Al one tlme no less
than five country roads converged
at the churchyard (where only one
|narrow road lesds today), and no
“|less than 25 “camp houses,” as they
‘| were called, flood on the church's
four-acre , Joby: Such structures
| were~-almo¥t ~always oceupled - by
their owners af camp meeting time.
.| Others ‘came ahd slept In home-
made tenls, and sull u!herl In
covered wagons. . - ”

Familles moved to the camp
;|gtounds on Saturday, before the
|opening * Sunday, and spent the
;| night,-- usuaily “atsemblying for a
religlous service before bediime.
*|The fourth Bunday of September
was the big opening day. At this
.| {im= =2 the wear the crons had been
iflald ~by, and’n week could be
|spared from®the farm without
{{much Inconvenience. The ' ecamp
. i ‘were looked forward to,
and planned for, 'especially by the
women folk, for weeka in advance.
t|{For miny families camp meeting
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This marker, recentlly dedl:lud.
commemorates the foundin
historfe Mt Ebal Method
Church la scuthern Davidson
County and bears the names of
some of the early-day members,
It was the home church of the
Rev. J. W. Frank, lower picture,
veteran forelgn missionary, now,
at the age of 84, living In retire-
R ment at Mount Alry. ' .

- L B - e
week was a sort of red letter week-
of-the-year. For the young pecple
it provided a sort of vacation anHf
social season, with religlous drama
and thrills to boot. The elders, too,
enjoyed something In the nature of
a vacation.

A Throng Of Peopls

So for many years, on the fourth
Sunday of September, a throng of
people poured inta the camp
grounds at Mt Ebal, making the
day a sort of festive occasion, tem-
pered by. a lone of nl,l‘loua solem-
olly, .- -
It was no doubt "a ﬂcry gospel”
that was preached at Mt Ebal at
camp meeting time. For a mod-
ernistlc view of the Book of Rev-
elation, and of certain other por-
tions of Scripture, such as i3 now
taught 1n the Divinity Schoeol at
Duke Universily, was then un-
known among the Methodist clergy
below the Potomae. Nor bad the
study of philosophy, which is apt
1o arpuse skepticlsm as to the jus-

during one of which. he and Mrs.
Frank traveled around the, world.
He has crossed the Pacific Ocean
nine times; the Indlan Ocean,-the
Red Sea, the Mediterranean Sea,
and the Atlantic Ocean once; and
has visited Palestine, Egypt, Italy,
Switzerland, the home of his an-
cestors in Germany, Oxford Uni-
versily (where: his son Grady
studied for four years), and many
other places of historic interest,
Old Charch Withers Away

But while Rev. Mr, Frank ‘was
advacing the cause of Christianity
in Japan, his old home church, as
the record shows was In the mel.

tice of burning an ordinary sinner
forever, been pursued by many of
the clergy of North Carolina. So
while’ much was sald sbout divine
love In the arbor.of Mt Ebal, the
visting evangellst’ (there was al-
ways -one " to assist the pastor)
pulled no punches In warning sin-
ners of the flames of hell.
Rev. John Wesley Frank
Of the hundreds whose lives
by

ancholy process of withering away,
Camp meetings were abandoned at
Mt Ebal befors the. turn.of the
century because of the declide in
attendance. - In-1803 & smil grotp
of members withdrew ‘to assist in
organizing what ls now the Central
Methodist Chureh in Denton,
Others withdrew to joln at Denton
as the years went on. Meanwhile,
of course, the old church was los-

were hed or med
the camp meetings at ML Ebal, no
doubt the most 1 Christian

ing a ber of ita older members
by death, .

worker has been Rev. John Wesled
{Frank, now- B4, ‘a retlred forelgn
missionary living at Mi Alry,
‘Although ML Ebal was not the
church ot “his parents, Rev, Mr.
Frank, as 8 boy, was attracted by
(he camp meetings there, and In
September, 1885, joined his church
(then, he says, a “strong and har-
monlus™ - body), and formed the
hablt of dally prayer. ~
Sometime afterward he felt a
call .to préach, and set himself
serloud to thé “task of getting an
education,. He taught one public
school at old Flint Hill, In the dls-
trict which embraced Mt Ebal and
most of the land on which Denton
now standC Graduating from Oak
Ridge Institute in 1894 and from
Western Maryland College three
yeara later, he at once becamk pas-
tor of what is now the First Meth-
odist Church in Winston-Salem, In
1899 he was married, and'In the
tame year he and Mrs. Frank salled
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for Japan, where he entered upon
a long career as forelgn mission-

For ‘'moré thin 3 years he was
connected with the Board of For.
elgn Misslons of the Methodlit
Prctemnl Church c(nnw _merged
H‘:tbodM hurch).!” Part
nl this dm‘? o
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